Leventhal Law Group rLLC
Washington, DC

Norm Leventhal
norm@llg-dc.com

February 10, 2017

Marlene Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Media Bureau

Box 979089

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000

Subject: Request for 180-day STA
KRPH(FM), Morristown, AZ
Facility 1D 166065

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Deportes y Musica Comunicaciones, LLC, the licensee of KRPH(FM),
Morristown, AZ, by its undersigned counsel and pursuant to Rule 73.1635, hereby
requests authorization for the station to go off-the-air and remain silent for a temporary
period not to exceed 180 days so that it can relocate its main transmitter to a more
desirable and cost-effective location.

The purpose of the relocation, for which a Form 301 was filed on February 6,
2017 (no file number yet assigned), is to improve both the quality and scope of the
station’s signal. The proposed relocation to Weaver Mountain is less than six kilometers
from the current site of the station’s main transmitter. No loss of service to its current
audience is expected once the relocated transmitter is operational.

Because various lease agreements requiring ongoing payments either expire or
require notices of termination or extension by the end of February 2017, expeditious
Commission action on the instant application for STA is requested. The Anti-Drug
Certification is included on page 2.

Any questions should be directed to the undersigned counsel for Deportes.

Respectfully submitted,

b L

Norman P. Leventhal
Attorney for Deportes y Musica Comunicaciones, LLC



